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TO: Fall 2016 Curriculum Committee

FROM: Deparfment of Communications & Performing Arts
DATE: 09/15/16
RE: Change in Course Description

The Department of Communications & Performing Arts is proposing a change in course
description for THA 50: Introduction to Theatre.

FROM:

Various elements which compose theatre—from classical fo modern times—are studied as
performing art forms and as parts of an integrated whole. The cultural role, as well as the
business of theatre, is considered as an institution in society. Films, slides, projects, and
guest lecturers help comprehend the nature of theatre art.

TO:

This survey course is designed to provide students with a thorough understanding
and greater appreciation of the theatrical form. Readings and lectures will focus
on the relationship between theatrical theory and practice, the various
creative/production roles essential to theatre, as well as major artists and
movements throughout theatrical history. Students will analyze major works of -
dramatic literature to offer context for course content, as well as attend a live
theatrical performance on campus.

Rationale for Change:

New course description is increasingly specific and more accurately reflects course content.



